BOARD OF SELECTMEN

OFFICE OF THE BOARD OF SELECTMEN

TOWN OF EAST BRIDGEWATER

Telephone: 508-378-1601

William Dowling, Chairman www.eastbridgewaterma.org Facsimile: 508-378-1636
Carole Julius, Vice-Chairman 175 CENTRAL STREET
David Sheedy, Clerk EAST BRIDGEWATER, MASSACHUSETTS 02333-1912

AGENDA FOR THE BOARD OF SELECTMEN’S MEETING
Monday, January 27, 2020 4:00 pm
15t Floor Conference Room

CALL TO ORDER / PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

OPEN FORUM

APPOINTMENTS

4:05 PM Police Chief, Scott Allen

4:10 PM DPW Director, John Haines to discuss Solid Waste Charges.

4:15 PM Board of Selectmen acting as the Board of Sewer Commissioners

ACTION ITEM: Request from the Sewer Advisory Board to approve a Sewer Connection Application.

ACTION ITEMS

1,

2.

Approve minutes of the January 6, 2020 4:00 pm Board of Selectmen’s meeting.

Approve but not release minutes of the January 6, 2020 6:30 pm Board of Selectmen’s executive session
meeting.

Appoint Sean Riley as a Historic Commission, Associate effective January 27, 2020 through June 30, 2022.
Accept the resignation of Glenn Tattrie from the Capital Planning Committee effective 9/1/2019.

Appoint John Margie to the Registrars of Voters effective January 08, 2020 through June 30, 2021 to fill a
vacancy.

Accept the resignation of Larry Allen from the Agricultural Commission effective January 27, 2020.

Appoint Katie Cavanagh to the Agricultural Commission effective January 27, 2020 through June 30, 2020 to
fill a vacancy.

Appoint Town Administrator, Brian Noble to the Personnel Board effective January 27 2020, no designated
term.



9. Appoint Town Administrator Brian Noble as Personnel Director, per personnel by law, effective January 27,
2020, no designated term.

10. Approve the request from Fire Chief, Timothy Harhen for the quarterly Ambulance Billing Abatements as of
December 2019 in the amount of $51,414.16.

11. Open the Town Meeting Warrant for the Annual & Special Town Meeting to be held on Monday, May 11,
2020.

12. Approve the request from Professional Bar Services for a One Day Liquor License for Center at Sachem
Rock for a Birthday Party on January 31, 2020 from 7:00 pm - 11:00 pm.

TOWN ADMINISTRATOR REPORT
ANNOUNCEMENTS / STAFF REPORTS

UPCOMING MEETINGS

Selectmen’s meeting Monday, February 10t
Selectmen’s meeting Monday, February 27t

BOARD DISCUSSIONS

Non-Profit Funding Policy, second reading and approval.
Social Media Policy Statement, second reading and approval.
Vehicle use policy, second reading and approval.

EXECUTIVE SESSION
a) Pursuant to MGL Chapter 30A, § 21 (a)(2) to conduct strategy session in preparation for negotiation with
non-union personnel (Police Chief) if an open meeting may have a detrimental effect on the bargaining &
litigating position of the public body as the chair so declares and not return to open session.

ADJOURNMENT



Wwe.as0.d Sul)DAD9y B 91SeM PL1OS
191eMa8pLIg 1se]




*31SeM pJeA pue $1U0JID3)9 ‘pleogpJed d85.e) Jo jesodsip
J10J 131u97) SulPAdSY ay1 3ZL)1IN 03 9)ge 99 03 SNULIUOD PINOM SISGLIDSANS Weasold <«

“Moom Jad
walL AYIng (1) 2uo 1o Ind 0] pamo]je g 031 SNULIUOD PINOM SISqLIDSANS WelS0ld <«

*weJsoud
SU3 UL JU2plisal Yyoea 1o} ysell 1o} 1910} UO)eS 9 pue SjeLiarew a1qe)dAdal
10 UOL323])0D 3pLS GJND 10} SISULRIUOD UOES 96 SULISIXD N0 SULZL)lIN SNULU0D) <«

BuLpAdau pue a15em plLios Jo
Jesodsip pue uoL123110D J0) $3502 weusosd pajedidnjue syl 199w 0] Auessadau st Syl <«

00%$ 01 00€$ wouy weaSoud paseq uolldLidsgns s,UMol Joj 934 jenuue Isnfpy <

:Jesodo.d




* s9]qejapAdaa pue yseu s,umo] ino jo suisodsip
JO 1502 paseaJsoul 3yl J9A0J 10U S20p 934 uondudsgns 3yl <

‘Suipuny ajqejiene
Sujuieap Ajjenuue 000‘00zS se yonw se Aq weiSoud siy3 Jo 3s0d
jeas ay3 Sunaasyjo uaaq sey Jahed xel ayl ‘sieaA g 1se| ayr o4 «  fH

=y

91e|edasd Ajjednjewesp 0} s3s02 Suisned 810 Aped
ul JJ1ys |eqo|S e padsuariadxa s1aiew Sul]pAIay @ 91Se PIjOS «  LHI

i

~
I
=

éasueyd ayr Aym



8T0Z/0T/¥ 'sauleH uyof
S9IUOWI JUSWA|1SS [49 YHM S1S0D |eal 18540 GHI

8T0Z/0T/¥ ‘ssuleH uyor
sBeq mojjak Buiseysind o euaIAUOIUl

01 anp sieak a1y 1se| Jano weiboid uondudsgns ajeald o) Buirow syuspisal J0 Jiys Juedyiubis SHI

9T0Z/0T/¥ 'seuleH uyor
900z 22uls sbeq

UseJ} MOJ|24 4O 1502 By} Ul sealdul Ue uaaq jou seH “asuadxs weiboid palanod 1anau sey beq o 350D LHr

€ 9pIIS



sasuadxg pa1dafoid = 2nuaAsy pasodold

000°000°}$ 000'008$ 0000095 000°00¥5 owozs - o

— 00°000°918%

0070009185

00°000°918%

00°000°918%

€CAd-0CAd
sasuadx3y paydaloid Yim

3NU3ASY 91SBM PL10S 1Ua.4In)




sasuadxg paaloidm  Snuaasy pasodold

: %_._“._Suu.._—.m 2 000°000°1$ 000°008$ 000°009% 000°00¥$ 000°00Z$ “ineure Srg

00°000°880°L$

00°000°880°LS

I
{

| 1ZAd

00°000°880°1L$

- PR,

00°000°918$%

€CAd-0CAd
sasuadx3 pue anuaAdy 31seM PL10S paldaloud



S 00g

0zL'T

$ BJOF I5d J500 posodold

0Z0Z/ST/T @ S910L 0 #

s Aﬁm.mma~mmv S (T6°'T£8°€E9T) $ |

(9T'229°21)$ (¥ L60°ES)

(31oy4op) snidins 19N |

$ T6IL86L6

79T $  v'L60°ES $  1£TSTVI6 s SIUNLIANIIX3 TVLOL
€LTTT $  TL8Lvov $ STTIveE‘ZSs $  99'c60‘1T6 s sasuadx3 [el3uaD |e3ol |
9T 9Lr'T = "9z 9lvC S $311ddng S90S '3 s8eg | E€ESS-E0V-99
, - s - $ T suig sphoay /used) 0ZrS-€0v-99
I8'eLT'TT S 88'8E9'8C S | STIveE'ZLL $, ¥8'ESTBIS S ek @PAIDY SPISQIND - $201AI3S “JOId | 6TES-€0r-99
00°000°SL $  00°000°SL $ | SpISqInD jo uood a|dBIuniA/|0oYdS |
0070052 S | 00700SL s Suius310s pue Sulpuus
| 90°06€S S | 90°06€'S S JuswdInbs -35UeUSIUIeN 7§ Jieday) EFTS-EOF-99
0S'E€LY'T s 0S'EL¥'T s s3uip|ing - 2dUBUSIUIBIA|| THZS-€0v-99 |
| [ | sasuadx3y [DI2u3
$  vLBI99 $  oTTI8T9 $ | SZ'8LLB9 $ ~ se@owuag [euosiad [ejoL
$ | PL'8T99 S = $ | 60°£96°9 S wx[04ABd J0geT 6VTS-EQF-99
, pETO9ZZ $  vET09'ZE s «[101Aed [@2113]D ~ 9ZTS-€0v-99
s - $ | Z8°60Z'6E $  Z8'60Z'6E s « Souees peayuswuedag ZITS-€E0P99)
| | S32INIBS |DUOSIE |
,,,,,,,,,,,, © ssamipusdxg
§| - $  00°000°9T8 $  00°000°918 I 1|01
= S| - 5 SWoou| 3594514 |
T - = s - S 13430 - S201AIDS J0) sasieyd
- - 3 - s suar SuipAIaY o
o - s - s xe] Apiadoud o1 pappe sa34 Sul -
00°000°9T8 $  00°000°9T8 $ "~ s@a4 ysedL SuipAdaY|
| o s3e] pue sSeg - sa01A195 104 sa8leyd
| - 1 [ I sanuanay
"o1se\ snopiezeq . isjusy spAoed | Spsqiny [EoL T ]




R 2

z< - i S 00% $ 5J0] 354 F500 posodold
oLt , 0Z0Z/ST/T @ 52101 40% o
sg2'6T)$ (06°9£9°8%) S  OT'LSE09T $ 8812818 S (apyop) snidins 19N
...-|-.M 06'9£9°8S $  06'Tr9'LZ6 $  ZrsLTe $ SUNLIANIIX3 IVLOL )
00°005 6T $ eLsz6'1s $ TSSes'v98  § 0£TZ0'9%6 $ sesuadx3 |esusp je3oL,
TR 615257 3 - 65252 3 so11ddns siaxons 7 sgeg £ESS-€E07-99
00°00%‘9 $ | 00°00v"9 S o suig 3PAoSY / yseL 0ZvS-€0v-99
96" mnm TLL $ | 96'SLE'ET8 | exxx212A03Y 3PISQIND - SBDIAIBS "JO.Id | 6TES-E01-99
\ oo.ooo ‘0 S S ey SUIUS3IDS PUE SUIPULD i
ey 00°00%°S S so@ 00t’s ¢ 3juswdinb3 -adueualuie 73 Jleday £bTS-€0v-99
1 00°005T $ ' 00°00ST S S8UIp|[ing - S2UBUBAUIEAL TYZS-€0t-99
b 3 sasuadx3 [piauz9 |
| — —m—m
\ze'sse ¢ TrTSL9 $ esp0'es § TESTOL s "~ seopuas |euosiad [e30L
\TE'SSE $ | TT'ISLO s - ~$ E¥'90TL B sxll04ARd Joger ~ 6bIs-E0v-99
- s - $ LE'ESO'ET $ LEESOET $ | x1104Aed [e3113[D | 9TTS-E0r-99
L= $ - $ ZOvE6'6E $ Tove6'6E $ « S2lie|es peaH swuedaq £TTS-E0¥-99
\ S o . ! $32/AI3S [DUOSIES |
[ mumﬂ__s SAopiezeq  193jus) opiosy pis qing &’ Seamipusdx3y
- $  00°000°880°T | 00°000°880°T s ) je10L
= - S ENEENIECEIE TN
= = s 13430 - s201A19S Joy sasSieyd ) ]
B - - L K3 suan SulpAday,
N - - s xe] Aliadoid 01 pappe saa4 SuipAday ,
~ 00000'880°T | 00°000°880°T S | s234 ysei| BuipASSY 1
- S | sSe] pue sgeg - s321A13S 104 sa81eyD |
i SenusAoy
SpIS qing TE30L .




« i S €S€ S 00F $ 3107 184 J507) pasodold
» , 0zL'T 020¢/ST/T @ se0L08

(r¥" L€V 09) $ OT'9SE°LTT § VT 9s0'Lt (312y3p) snidins 13N

T LEr09 $ 06'€19'096 $ 9L'€V60V0°T $ S34NLIANIdX3 TVLOL
TETSS'ES $  95'5E€'968 $ | [8'98€'696 $ sasuadxg [e12U3D) [€10L _
1£°9/5C 3 | T€'9/5C S| s3]|ddng siyons g sdeg ££GG-£07-99
e $ - S suig 2pAazy [/ ysel] 0TyS-€07-99.
$ 00°SL0°EE $ 10747658 S w445 9[2A02Y 3P1SQIND - SIINIBS "Joid 6TES-E07-99

B e e s B e i e e e

00700001 - 00°000°0T $ xxBUIUS10S pue SulpuLIY
00°00t's 00°00%°S S Juawdinb3 -soueu3iuleA 73 Jleday| £YTS-E0t-99
| 100005 100005 S| s8uip|ing - 3dueuaulel ‘ TPCS-€07-99
h | Sasuadxyj [pJau3I9 |
€Z9E  § €1'988%9 $ €£'80€%9 $ 68'9551L s S90S [EUOSIDd [BIOL . |
€F79€ S €1°9889 s - S 998vT'L 5 xx101hed J0geT 6Y1S-€07-99
s - S wYISee S TYTIS'Ee $ «l[0dhed [eaL3D 9Z15-€0v-99
-\ $| - $ 06°€6L0F $ 06€6L0F $ | « S9LIB[ES PE3H JuswWHedaq LTTS-E0799
\ ] T S30IAI3S |DUOSIAd
mwsw\mmow._‘m‘n‘m_.‘_ifl..wmc.wwia._lua. EYY] 3pIsS i) [ TE0L mw.m:m_‘_u:‘wmwuﬂ

uo1323[0.1d 1507 SA 2NUAAY 7707 Je9A 1edSL




|. \:.f

0ZOZ/ST/T @ SSI0L 4O #|

S TV LLB'SE S | TELTLE S

(ato13op) snidans vaW T

08229 $ 8BS TIL'T00'T $  69°ZLZ'vB0°T s SIUNLIANIIX3 TVLOL
| '8s'9sZ'ss ¢ 80'825'0%6 $ | 99'v8T'ITOT $ sasuadx] |elauan [e30L |
| E8°LZ9T S T €8°L29T 5 $511ddNS 519X01S 3 soed £E€SS-E0V-99
| = s - S suig 2pAd3Y / ysedL 0Z¥S-£0r-99

S SL8TLYE : 20POT”  6TES-E0V-99

00°000°0T S

00°00%‘S S 00°00t‘S 1uswdinb3 -soueunUIRN B Jieday | EVTS-E07-99

00°00SZ s [oo00sT “s3UIp|ing - SDUBUSIUIEIN THZS-E0t-99

| sasuadx3y |[pi2UdD) |
| 89°69€ S8'€EZ0°L '$ | 0S'v6S‘S9 $  £0'886°TL 'S2D1A1DS [BUOSIAd [EI0L |
| 89°69E T S8'€20L S - $ | €S°E6EL wx101Aed J0geT| 6vTS-E0V-99
| - = $ E€Lv86'ET $ | £Lv86°EC «I101ARd (22130 9ZTS-E07-99 |
- - $  LL609°TY $ | LL7609°TY « S9lIB|ES pesH luawnedaq LTITS-€0t-99 |
| S3DINIBS [DUOSISS |
! L Lot
- $ 00°000'880°T _ "000°880°T $ 1e10L -
- S EIYISENTECEYERTIE .
,,,,, - & i T 18y10 - seowuasaogsadieydy |
- S | sus] SuipAday |
- g xe| Auadoid o1 pappe s@94 Sui|pAIaY |
00°000°880°T ' 00°000°880°T s s994 ysell ulpAday | |
- S | s8e] pue sSeg - s921AI19S 10} sa8Jeyd | |

SELaa S [ R ssnuonsy

T IsusyepAsed | IpiS GanD TEI0L [

uo1323[0.1d 1507 SA 2NUAAY €707 JeSA 1edstd




papn)aul 1eyd s3s0d Sulid aAne edwod 995 <«

91SeMm pijoyasnoy
O yesodsLp 40} J3)ney jerdiawwod 3)eAlid e Ylim Joeiiuo)d

3p1SqJnd pPald9)0d
Apuasaud sjeuarew a)qejdAdal e jo jjo doup o) U3ua) SuldAday ayy azniin <«

yjuow yoea Jo sAepinies pig pue 35| 9yl Uo Ua3ua) SuldAday
a3 1e Jo pasodsip 8q Ued Ydlym ‘sdeq yseu) uo)jes G| Mo)1aA jews aseydind <«

‘GZL$ JO 93} $s9ID' Jenuue ue o4

:1USplLsa. pase(
uolydLidsgns uou ayl 03 aigejieAe suoldQ



9T0Z/0T/¥ 'souieH uyor
20140 Mdd R ||eH UMO] 8y} 1e 3]es 10} 3|qejiee 3 ||1m sbeg ‘|esodsip jo 150

12A02 Aj@1enbape aiow 01 (0Z$ 29 ||IM S JO [|01 ) $ 01 Z$ wody aseaunul [|m Beq uojeb ST |[ews J0 350D SHr

0T @PlIs



(INTNZOVYNYIA
TVIYALYIN G3LINN) AT100d

FOIAYIS 31SYM NVNOON

¥ilvm3aoana
1sv3 40 NMOL

aspaJoul uoildiriosgns pasodoud 131 p
$1507) we.so.d Sul)pAday B ysed] 9pls gund) Jo uositiedwo)




00°000880°T$

00°000'880°T$

00000°880°TS

00'000'9T8%

€CAd - 0TAd
sasuadxj pue anuanay 1Se pl1jos paidafoid

2L8'6L6

SL1'900T
r6'0v0'T
£LTY80'T

sasuadx3 pajoafold

$
$
$
$

00'000'9T8  $
00'000'880°T $
00'000'880'T $
00°000°880°T $
snuanay
pesodoug

0TAd
TTAd
TTAd
£€TAd



January 6, 2020

Board of Selectmen / Sewer Commissioners

175 Central Street

East Bridgewater, MA 02333

RE: Sewer Connecilqn Application

Dear members, |

The Sewer Advisory Board has recsived and reviewed an application for connection from Cumberland
Farms. Attached is the application and $2,000.00 application fee. The advisory group is recommending
that the Selectmen approve this application,

Please let us know if you have any questions or concerns.

Sincerel

éﬁ@////;\,

Peter P. Spagons, Jr,
Roy Gardner




Ny : » 1400 Hancack Street, 4* Floor
EBI Consuitin
Tel; (617) 481-5985

environmental | engineering | due diligence www.eblconsulting.com

November 20,2019

Mr. John B, Haines

Director of Public Works
Town of Bast Bridgewater
100 Willow Avenue

Bast Bridgewater, MA 02333

‘Re:  Sewer Connection ~ 143 Bedford Street
Cumbetland Fatms, East Bridgewater, MA

Dear Mr. Haities:

EBI Congulting .(EBD), on behalf of Cumberland Farms, has completed the attachéd Sewer
- Capacity Allocation Application, In addition, EBI has submitted an evaluation of sewer flows at
. the site utl]izing Title 5 flows. The average daily use that was calculated is 650 gallons per day.

In addition, BBI caloulated determined that an Applicatfoﬂ Fee of $2,000 is required with the - '
pplication, A sewer connectlon fee of $43,000 is also tequired, Half is due upon .approval of
the is application, and the remainder upon completion, : :

An Engineeted drawing, prepared by EBI, is attached which provided the details of the connection,
- Finally, a‘copy of the application to the Board of Health for removal of the septic tank and pump-
" chamber is aftached. : - . EE e x

.. We trust that the contents of this letter satisfy your pfésent,neqc:is-.' Shbuldi'ydu have any quéstion.;i‘, o
.- feel fice to contact me at (781) 733-1214 or mclatk@ebiconsulting.com. ) :

* - Sincerely, 53 " B ‘

EBI Consulting - .

iChoel B Clark, PE;
irector of Civil Engineering

ttps://Ebloonsulting.Sharepoint.Com/Sitea/Siteoivilgroup/Shared  Doouments/Temp Woskspaee/4119000169 143 BBDFORD ST BAST
. ARIDGEWATBR MA/Correspondence/Outgoing/2019 1120 Sewer Conneotion.Dock it .

Ce:  Ryan Boucher
Dalina Z, Boryszewski, Cumberland Farms

R I L L LR TN FI RN | Lt 8 S L It SN Rl P H R B R (AR R
PSRRI F TS S C S AR S IR BRI USE I R LY O R
A I T T B S ARI ¥ U SRR SV TR

WP REA O ey

"-l:’il.".'“ i-l‘._lig‘]:'!s:l::li' £




LA I jop_t {19000/ CF~ KL [Brzipaa wre N
CONSULTING

ENvIROBUSINESS, INC.
21 B STREET, BURLINGTON, MA 01803 cacusep by A ETC  oae_tt]in, 19

- g o
TEL 781.273.2500 FAX 781.273.3311 checken sy Rl £ DATE “,/ L

" SHEET NO. l OF 2

wwyyeblconsuliing,.com SCALE

; P
. g &
A ; v ¥ {
Ffr oT Q TR T = \nn’l;-Trf" K. /\4 l[l : j w
’ i ; : )
“ }:""" ’ i : iy
SHEWIER, -V Lavy ALCULATION : _ ] E 5
. . i I

" . . ]
LA - F:' ; T
Fmow\. Q utzw.f&"y CMPS T ( léL AND.':) I

) t]
',./'

ﬂﬂ:w— '*1! (2 3 e - ?810; 6FJ ’ . i .:

_(;\_-_- S R
= .l
Tt S

e e e ._.—-..__...‘.....-:...... e e e e ox

,F;Q}:W\- “su:: CME.15:203. Sv.gr&‘h; s Seww T‘T.aw - _U:qrc,u I
; . I 1 i, i
t ' oL I : !
. : . [ 1 H . %
' F“LO;AJ: 'T‘DER [m aarp 7 5 G?D . 300 yEIN: .
Pﬁ"l“—ku.;_ 'SToR_E‘ - ’"'O //ooé 5?—", ‘/"f‘\ux". 2&0 i(',l Tl
: , ' :' i P 2 ' . : :, : .'. | B ' il. i .
1-7 o TS s
0\1"/-5 e . . . - '- s -.. : = . ; "
] f,vt.,q.;:_'t_q. o By 5 l ; :
Q {C ’a;,e.-»ra_-; i7~5d fe«T"D/ /ouw;:.) "" {D(HO 6!- ) r}"ﬁ”ﬁﬁ;l """ ‘"

[
l‘
H l
l P
: v
1

’ . ‘/50 (,PD - 300 aJm:: ' /‘1’0 b’ QT?D f
| Db ,;,.,: K rooorp; Usd |
i L0 zo006FD
s ol kg T W LI |
Q= s GTD {o{) i G = 450 .:,:T:Fi-"[;r
- : ' A v . ! i 1 ) . .

SRS THI TRp— S

F |3 2 E Noﬂ ?Eofﬁf\!ﬂs% DE‘v:ALOPF’*b 7 nor»c.—ur-:,g"cé_

DE’\T“EHQ'NU.«J{;? . fﬁ*;,‘,r-:-wa:-‘n - ‘-«J ,.“__,. | DE’TE‘RMM/ATM-M

[ EDO = Cau wuhrf‘u L:)nu.»./ mnn;«; — 330 (?1*"“‘)) E’"PU i !

7:’"{?. AT 0 ?‘\i He! T’? U pEs 'u‘f". e H :7 l'iﬂl’ W + QG

—




CON NG
EnvIROBUSINESS, INC.

7

jo_Y119000169 £ Sniuc..@*vwwn,

SHEET NO. P OF T

= ¢
21 B STREET, BURLINGTON, MA 01803 cacunreosy, TOFEC, _onte £} - 1 L
TEL 781.2732500 FAX 7812733311 CHECKED BY ____ - L85 pare__[1! .,( |

wwwi.ebiconsuldng.com SCALE

Tierrnrae B DU
. "3 » , - B
EDVS = ¢50 ¢PD /330 PR = 197 .
b it . %) . B J 1 §
Row&rb ETpWs. =7 @ ‘ |
o i
_TEEs .

AF’JM.:(,A»W;*)N p;m =l ’6 s OOo M, A'PPLM_A Tl ;
: pt H
. , : : } y H : A e b
Sewen, O MM L DN & —-7 ;H Oo ')ﬁ- [‘3‘“ J)(J S
g , : E ;
‘“"7/ alts r.>0= A D, R
oo

=, QSD()&'
j“T\:n:un o j"{rf?pt( wp

b ue U'PDN A{'PF‘R‘OVA L—'

1




SEWER CAPACITY ALLOCATION APPLICATION

EAST BRIDGEWATER SEWER
COMMISSION

PROPOSED SERVICE ADRESS: _143 Bedford Steat

APPLICATION DATE: November 21, 2019

PROPONENT NAME: Cumberland Farms
BUSINESS NAME: Cumberland Farms
PHONE NUMBER: (608) 270-4482

MAILING/BILLING ADDRESS; __ 165 Flanders Road

Westborough, MA 01581 .

PROPOSED USE(S): Renovation

PROPOSED SEWER FLow: 650 GPD (Title 5)

DESIGN FLOW BASIS: 650 GPD (Title 5)

(businesses only)

As owner of the described premises, | hereby acknowledge and bind myself and any and dll successors
Interest to abide by the Rules and Regulations of the East Bridgewater Board of Sewer Commisslioners and

to pay the sewer charges established when due.

SIGNATURE OF PROPERTY OWNER:

DATE:

(FOR SEWER DEPARTMENT USE ONLY)

APPLICATION FEE: \/ﬁ( 2000 4 né-&" / zovq

ALLOCATION RESERVATION FEE:

REMAINING SEWER CONNECTION FEE:

BAST BRIDOEWATER SEWER RULBS AND REGULATIONSAppendix A - Page 3




OPEN SESSION MINUTES

BOARD OF SELECTMEN
Monday, January 6, 2020

W 6 2
Bl 7Y 7
PN
/A-.f'\‘ Ty

Ll
&

Ii\k‘“li)“ Ifl‘a -
TS i ,
R

WILLIAM DOWLING, CHAIRMAN TOWN HALL, 1* FLOOR CONFERENCE ROOM
CAROLE JULIUS, VICE CHAIRMAN 175 CENTRAL STREET
DAVID SHEEDY, CLERK EAST BRIDGEWATER, MASS,

Members Present: Willlam Dowling, Chaltman; Carole Jullus, Vice Chalrman and Davld Sheedy, Clerk
Members Absent.
Others Present: Brian Noble, Town Administrator and Rebecca Johnson, Adminlstrative Assistant

4:00 pm Chalrman Dowling called the meeting to order.

Chalrman Dowling led the Pledge of Allegiance.

OPEN FORUM
Town Clerk, Susan Gillpatrick was present to update residents on the the Annual Town Electlon that will take place

Saturday, April 11, 2020 8:00 am — 7:00 pm. Ms, Gllipatrick stated, nomination papers are now available at the
Town Clerk’s office, The fast day to obtain papers Is Wednesday, February 19, 2020, The last day to return papers
Is Friday, February 21, 2020, Ms, Glllpatrick stated the positions available and that will be on the ballot are:
Moderator, One / Three Year Position; Selectmen, One / Three year position; Assessor, One / Three year position;
School Committes, Two / Three Year positions, East Bridgewater Housing Authority, One [ Three year position;
Trustees for the Public Library, Two / Three Year positions; Board of Health, One / Three year positton; Planning
Board, Three / Three Year positions. February 12, 2020 the Clerk's office will be open untll 8:00 pm; the last day to
register to vote for the March 3, 2020 Presidential Primary, Please call the Town Clerk’s Office with any questions.
508-378~1606.

APPOINTMENTS

Melissa Morrissey, Treasurer / Collector was present for her contract signing. Mr. Noble stated that Melissa has done
an outstanding job In her tenure as Treasurer /Collector for the Town and she Is a pleasure to work with. The
Selectmen agreed that she Is a value to the Town and look forward to working with her another three years.

Mr., Sheedy made a motion to approve the Employment Agreement between the Town of East Bridgewater, MA and
Mellssa Morrissey, Treasurer / Collector effective July 1, 2020 through Junhe 30, 2023 for a three year perlod. Ms.
Jullus seconded. All were In favor, 3-0

Timothy Harhen, Fire Chief was present to update the Selectmen on his plans to replace the 1997 Tower Ladder
Truck at the Fire Department and to get the Selectmen's support. He stated, maintenance costs have Increased
over the years, and Is now out of service due to mechanical breakdowns. Chief Harhen is recommending replacing
the 1997 Tower Ladder Truck with a new 100 ft. Tower Ladder Truck that would cost 1,3 million dollars.

Chief Harhen stated he plans to use funds from the Ambulance account to pay for the down payment on the new
truck, this will be brought before the Finance Committee, Capital Committee and Town meeting In the spring 2020
before anything can be done, '

The Selectmen stated they would like Chief Harhen to proceed with looking into replacing the Tower ladder Truck.

ON ITEM:
Mr. Sheedy made a motion to approve minutes of the December 16, 2019 4:00 pm Board of Selectmen’s meeting.

Ms. Jullus seconded. All were In favor, 3-0

Mr., Sheedy made a motion to approve but not release minutes of the December 16, 2019 4:30 pm Executive
Session Board of Selectmen'’s meeting. Ms, Jullus seconded. All were in favor. 3-0

BOARD OF SELECTMEN MINUTES 1.6.2020 1




Mr.. Sheedy made a motion to Release minutes of the October 25, 2019 9:20 am Executive Session Board of
Selectmen’s meeting, Ms. Julius seconded. All were In favor. 3-0

Mr. Sheedy made a motion to approve the resignation from David Walsh of the Board of Registrars effective
12/30/2019. Ms. Julius seconded. All were In favor, 3-0

Mr. Sheedy made a motion to approve to dishand the Town Administrator Screening Committee effective 1/6/2020.
Ms, Jullus seconded. All were In favor, 3-0

Mr. Sheedy made a motion to approve changes to Taxi License Policy effective January 6, 2020. Ms. Jullus
seconded, All were in favor, 3-0

Mr. Sheedy made a motion to approve the following Common Victualer License renewal for the period ending
December 31, 2020:

L.ICENSE #28
Von M Inc. dba Subway
Galen Sweeney, Mar,
203 Bedford Street
Hours: Daily 7 am — 9 pm
Ms. Jullus seconded. All were In favor, 3-0

Mr. Sheedy made a motion to approve the Towns Right of first refusal for lots located at Assessors map 108, block
5, Harvard Street., property owned by Jerilyn Wassmouth.
Ms. Jullus seconded. All were In favor, 3-0

Mr. Sheedy made a motlon to approve the Southeastern Reglonal Services Group Contract Award for DPW
Services for 2/1/20-1/31/21.

TOWN ADMINISTRATOR REPORT
Mr. Noble stated the Town Is now in Budget Season and meetings have begun between the Finance Committee and

Department Heads. He stated, the MASSDOT has Informed the Town will be recelving a supplemental Grant under
the Chapter 90 money, another $37,000.00 in road maintenance money.

ICE! STAEF REPOR
Next Selectmen’s meeting Monday, January 27t

BOARD DISCUSSION
The Selectmen reviewed drafts of new pollcles presented for first reading which include, Non-Profit Funding Policy,

Soclal Medla Policy Statement, and Vehicle Use Policy.
Steven Belcher and Roy Gardner were present to discuss updates and changes to the Street and Roadway
Acceptance Procedures,

Chalrman Dowling announced the Selectmen were entering Into Executive Session under G.L. 30A, § 21 (a)(2) to
conduct strategy sesslon In preparation for negotiation with non-unlon personnel (DPW Director) ar to conduct
collective bargaining sesslons (Administrative & Clerical Assoclation) If an open meeting may have a detrimental
effect on the bargaining 8 litigating position of the public body as the chalr so declares and not return to open
sesslon,

Mr. Sheedy made a motion to move Into Executive Sesslon, Ms. Julius seconded. Roll Call Vote: Mt. Dowling: Aye,
Ms, Jullus: Aye, Mr. Sheedy: Aye, All were In favor, 3-0

ADJOURN

W
BOARD OF SELECTMEN MINUTES 1.6.2020 2




Motlon by Sheedy, second by Julius to adjourn. All were in favor, 3-0

Meeting adjourned at 4:45 pm

Clerk

Board of Selectmen

BOARD OF SELECTMEN MINUTES 1,6.2020




APPLICATION FOR APPOINTMENT/REAPPOINTMENT TO

BOARDS/COMMITTEES
Name: 0281 Pikesd Dates,__ IOy 2 2020
Bosrd ot Commistee for which (x¢) appolatment s soughts _ N16t0tcal LoMMIs el ov
Home Addtossi o Rogk Bldgrwadtr, A 02555
Phone (Fot Public Use):, 11 -H24- H®HY Hotne Phone: _ S
Wotk Phone: __ 5L, Cell Phone: ___SOMNL

E-Mall: SR LE‘\\ @ £peBosToN, Lo Release Email to public; Yes No I:I
Occupation / Title: Dpﬁ@- / HQ W\‘M/\'”LW

Please desctibe any special knowledge, abilitles, background ot intetests which you feel will provide a positive
contrlbution to the goals and putposes of the board / committee for which you ate seeking (re)appointment. (A tesume
may be attached if desited.)

T proidsed Hhe Warro Yanse, bk (797, W ey 200 . Singe
Hava Tue dovie o lok of (estasun wiko Hae honse o ave breome deory
neeskid wikhe ms\eom o€ Eost Bridgemakek ae well.

What othet boatd/committee have you served on? NIA

How long did you setve on this boatd/committee?. N e
Ate you able to attend all meetings? Yes [E No l::l

If no, please explain:
Signatufe: A Date: r'\’M/UMU(bl‘ ..Q'\ 2020
." OFFICE USE O'N.I;Y -
Date Recelved: Date on Board Agenda:
Term of Office: - j e seee ., Apptoval: Yes DNo l:l
Fills Vacancy; ';lcs DNO I:] Appointment Letter Sent: ch.D NO'D'

Additdonal Information:

Note: You may fax this form to the Selectmen’s Office at 508-378-1636, mail to 175 Central Street East Bridgewater, MA
02333, or email to rjohnson@ehmass.com :




Rebecca Johnson

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

w

Lois

Monday, January 06, 2020 9:50 AM
Rebecca Johhson

Historical Commission membership

I received the request from your office for a recommendation from the Historical Commission
concerning the application of Sean Riley for one of the vacant positions of Alternate on the
Commission. An e-mail was sent to our active members and all the responses were in favor of his
appointment. We look forward to having him join us in the near future.

Lois Nelson, Secretary EBHC




Rebecca Johnson
| =

M o g e T R T e
From: Glenn TATTRIE
Sent: Friday, January 10, 2020 11:19 AM
To: Rebecca Johnson
Subject: Re: Request

Hi Rebecca,

| am well but just very busy in my personal life. | sit on 2 non profit Boards that have been keeping me
very busy.

Please use this email as my officlal resignation from the Capital Improvement Planning Committee
effective September 1, 2019. | have served on this committee for over 20 years and have enjoyed
serving the Town during this time. However, | feel It is time for me to step down and let other folks
serve on the committee. | am currently serving on 2 non-profit boards that require a significant time
commitment so | will be focusing my attention on these for the foreseeable future.

Respectfully submitted,

Glenn Tattrie

On January 10, 2020 at 11:07 AM Rebecca Johnson <RJohnson@ebmass.com> wiote:
Hi Glenn

I just recelved an unfortunate call from Dave Foley stating you are resigning from the
Capltal Planning Committee, Can you please send me a letter of resignation or simply
reply to my email resigning from the Capital Committee so I can add this to the Next
Board of Selectmen’s Agenda? Thank you and I hope you are well....

Thank you,
Kobeoca

Rebecca Johnson
Administrative Asslstant-

Town of East Bridgewater
Board of Selectmen

175 Central Streat

East Bridgawater, MA 02333
Ph# 508-378-1601

Fax# 508-378-1636




L oy
T ade 0 TRkl

prony

1/8/2020

To Whom it may concern,

Due to the resignation of David L, Walsh this past week, | am writing to you to request
the appointment of John Margle, 1to the Board of Reglstrars effective this date
through the end of the term. Thank you for your consideration.

Myles Heger

Chalrman, East Bridgewater Republican Town Committee




, BOARDS/COMMITTEES
John Margie pare: 01/08/2020

Name:

Board or Committee for which (re) appointment is sought: Board of ReQIStrarS

Home Address:; _

Phone (Fot: Public Use): 617 828 5737 Home Phone:

Wotk Phone: Cell Phone:

E-Mail: ___ . Release Eimail to public: Yes L__INO
Occupation / Title: Retired

Please describe any special knowledge, abilities, background ot intetests which you feel will pxovi&e a positive
contribution to the goals and putposes of the board / committee for which you ate seeking (re)appointment. (A tesume
may be attached if desited )

Past service on Town Commitiees, long history in
supporting youth activities - Baseball, Soccer, Cub Scouts

BOS (2Yrs) FinCom (17yrs)

What othet board/committee have you served on?

How long did you setve on this board/committee?
Are you able to attend all meetings? Yes m No |:|

If no, please explain:

Signature: Date:
OFFICE USE ONLY
Date Recelved: Date on Boatd Agenda:
Term of Office: Approval: Yes DNG D
Fills Vacancy: Yes DNO D Appointment Letter Sent: Yes I:l No I:'
Additional Information:

Note: You may fax this form to the Selectmen’s Office at 508-378-1636, mail to 175 Central Street East Bridgewater, MA
02333, or email to rjohnson@ebmass.com




~ East Bridgewater
. Agﬂcu[tural Commlssmn '

To: East Bridgewater Board of Selectmen
From: East Bridgewater Agricultural Commission
Dates January 2, 2020

Re: Reslgnation of Larry Allen

The East Bridgewater Agricultural Commission would like to notify you that Larry Allen has
resigned from our Commission.

Thank you,

/S

k/, rd

4 ' / 4 c/
Lynn Lundberg
Secretary

East Bridgewater Agricultural Commission




East Brldgewater 3

Agr;cultural Commlssmn |

To: East Bridgewater Board of Selectmen
From: East Bridgewater Agricultural Commission
Date: January 2, 2020

Re: Appointment of Katie Cavanagh to a 3 year term

The East Bridgewater Agricultural Commission would like to recommend the appolntment of
Katle Cavanagh to a 3 year term to fill an open position on our Commission.

Thank you,
VA4
7 »/fm ﬂ\«“/"‘%/ﬂ/
Lynn Lundberg
Secretary

East Bridgewater Agricultural Commission




. WSS | 2
}l§ {INIVNSIS
Mﬂl\ﬂ ¢/ £ wﬁammmm ITII0 0 HIVO

S
I 1
Py
{
“I03BIISTUTEPY UmoJ Se JusmioTdms

STq JO A39ITIUR SUY3 103 PUSIXe OF WIS YITA 60-72—¢ PeInToddesy

!
| FHAOIVNOIS

i @~ 9/~ F7' :AD1AI0 0 HIVO
(*3ddy 3uejp0d0Y WMOT) 80-0€-9 02 §0-T—L WOIF §O-IE—C QEINTOIIV~T

o» = A

\\x\ STANLVROIS
4 4<n ¢/ EOLION ONTISER ¥ ELELIO IO HIVO
‘FIEL

(MeT-Ag TeUUOSISg zed) 10309ITQ ToUUOSI®I ‘ETWRS 931039 TRV
@V0d TANNOSHAL BCHIE KD




S

/

&\\\\\Q\& # \\wx

2 £y
: STINIVNOIS

7 & €— 2 igy1aio z0 mIvo
¢0-0g~9 '+ 00~T-L I0F 00-97-9 pejmToddesy

| CHEOALVNOIS

- B- €— 3 [+ID1440 A0 HIVO
0002-0¢=9 ©3 86~T~L I0I g ~0T—-8 Pe3jrroddesy

FTANLVRDIS

. 86-€2-8 :EDIIIO A0 HLVO
66~0€-9 02 9g~T-/ I0I 96-6T-8 pojrrodde :ymy
JUBITRODTY UMOL ‘BTmES 931089 :gHVN

dOLOTIIC TIINNOSYII L HEEE (]




Town of East Bridgewater

! Emergency: 911 AT
i Hea(‘iquartels Buginess Offices 508-378-2071
268 Bedford Street : ot Uit
East Bridgewater, Massachusetts 02333 AXE S0
Timothy M. Harhen Craig R.lWiusor
Fire Chief : Deputy Fire Chief
January 15, 2020
Board of Selectmen

175 Central Street
East Bridgewater, MA 02333

Dear Honorable Board,

Enclosed is the quarterly Ambulance Billing Abatements as of December 2019, The amount of $51,414.16
has gone through all the steps our billing company, New England Medical Bllling, uses to collect debt. In
a previous Board of Selectmen meeting, the Board voted to adopt a quarterly abatement process, rather
than the yearly process which was the practice In the past.

Please schedule this as an action Item durlng the next meeting of the Board, Please do not hesitate to
contact me if further information If needed.

moty M. Harhen
hief of Department

i i3 EGy

LTI o
NIRRT S L R




ABATEMENTS

76430
78370
80720
81920
90960
91910
82290
96150
97310
87310
98580
100640
102520
102580
112910
114110
114780
115480
115520
115660
115710
115730
115740
115750
115860
116000
116040
116050
116090
116100
116140
116230

Date of Service
8/9/201%9
4/29/2019
5/30/2019
5/7/2019
5/13/2019
6/9/2018
6/12/2019
12/5/2016
3/18/201¢9
7/24[2019
s/a/201%
7/28/2019
g/1/2015
5/5/2019
12/2/2018
_ 7/9/2019
2/23/2019
3/21/2019
3/25/2019
3/29/2019
4/5/2019
4/2/2019
4/1/2019
41172018
4/21/2019
4/22/2019
4/24(2019
4/26/2019
4/29f2018
42972019
5/1/2018
5/6/201%

$100.00 CO PAY/BAD ADDRESS
$2,083.90 DEDUCTIBLE
$100.00 CO PAY
$929.25 BALANCE AFTER INSURANCE
$597.19 DEDUCTIBLE
$234.66 CO-INSURANCE
$84.45 BALANCE AFTER MEDICARE
$520.00 DEDUCTIBLE/STOPPED MAKING PAYMENTS
$185.00 CO PAY
$276.60 CO INS
$289.00 BALANCE AFTER INSURANCE
$279.62 BALANCE AFTER INSURANCE
$85.51 COINS
$100.29 CO INS
$910.93 BALANCE AFTER INSURANCE
$225.00 CO PAY
$80.00 CO INS
$250.00 CO PAY
$414.38 BALANCE AFTER INSURANCE
$312.80 DEDUCTIBLE
$92.75 CO INS
$831.43 BALANCE AFTER INSURANCE
$409.58 BALANCE AFTER INSURANCE
$1,985.90 DEDUCTIBLE
$97.52 CO INS
$150.00 CO PAY
$155.59 CO INS
$1,000.00 DEDUCTIBLE
$106.70 CO PAY
$92.75 CO INS
$1,867.90 DEDUCTIBLE
$100.00 CO PAY



116250 5/8/2019 ) $704.97 DEDUCTIBLE

116270 5/8/2019 . $398.92 DEDUCT/CO INS

116360 5/15/2019 $953.58 DEDUCT/CG INS

116380 5/15/2019 $94.72 COINS ’

116390 5/15/2019 $87.62 COINS

118510 5/18/2019 $125.00 CO PAY

116590 5/21/2019 $588.48 DEDUCTIBLE

116620 5/25/2019 $210.00 DEDUCTIBLE

116760 5/28/2019 $866.66 BALANCE AFTER INSURANCE
116860 6/5/2018 $87.77 COINS

116940 6/4/2019 $2,356.70 NO INSURANCE

116950 6/3/201% $245.47 COINS

117070 6/11/2019 $194.26 COINS

117100 6/10/2019 $250.00 CO PAY

117140 6/16/2019 g $1,847.50 DEDUCTIBLE

117260 6/24/2019 $1,879.28 DEDUCTIBLE

117270 6/22/2019 $2,016.84 MASSHEALTH HSN ONLY DOES NOT COVER
117270 6/22/2019 $2,016.84 MASSHEALTH HSN ONLY PT. TRANSPORTED TWICE ON SAME DAY
117280 6/20/2019 $210.00 CO PAY :
117280 8/2/2019 $210.00 CO PAY

117290 6/23/2019 $87.17 CO INS

117480 7/3/2018 $100.00 CO PAY

117510 7/4/2019 $1,692.04 NO INSURANCE

117570 7/8f2019 $559.25 CO INS

117630 7/7/2019 $1,852.10 NO INSURANCE

117720 7/14/2019 $2,142.04 CO INS/DEDUCTIBLE
117730 7/14/2019 $150.00 BALANCE AFTER INSURANCE
117880 7/15/201% $181.38 COINS

117880 7/21/2018 $181.38 COINS

117910 7/18/2019 $2,443.28 NO INSURANCE

118170 7/31/2018 $1,776.60 NO INSURANCE

118230 8/2/2018 $706.77 DEDUCTIBLE

118280 8/5/2019 $2,794.28 NO INSURANCE

118310 8/6/2019 $150.00 CO PAY



118450
118430
118540

TOTAL

8/12/2019
8/12/2019
8/18/2019

$2,524.82 INSURANCE DENIED WILL NOT PAY NON CONTRACTED
$1,788.68 NO INSURANCE
$1,980.96 NO INSURANCE

$51,414.16



OFFICE OF THR BOARD OF SELECTMEN T

TOWN OF EAST BRIDGEWATER

BOARD OF SELECTMEN " ‘T'elephone; 508-378-1601
Willlam Dowling, Chalrman www.eastbridgewalerma.org Prcslmile: 508.378-1636
Carols Julius, Vice-Chalrman 175 CBNTRAL STRBET
David Sheedy, Clerk BAST BRIDGBWATER, MASSACHUSETTS 02333-1912
October 28, 2019

Town Clerk, Susan Gillpatrick
Town Hall
East Bridgewater, MA 02333

Dear Susan:

The Board of Selectmen, by majority vote at Its October 25, 2019 meeting, voted to approve
the following Annual and Speclal Town Meeting Schedule for the May 11, 2019 Annual and
Spedial Town Meeting.

TIME FRAMES FOR ANNUAL & SPECIAL TOWN MEETING

December 16 - Budgets from all departments due

January — February Finahce Committee & BOS Budget Hearlngs
February 3 - Open Town Meeting Warrant (BOS)

March 2 - Close Town Meeting Warrant (BOS)

March - Finance Committee and BOS hold Article Hearlngs
April 11 - Town Election

April 10 - Warrant to press

May TBD ~ Moderator’s Meeting

Monday, May 11, 2020 ~ Town Meeting

Sincerely,

Yol e

David Sheedy, Clerk
Board of Salectmen




, i
Gt
??*3 P
:Q.:' \)Z:;}
ROARD OF SELECTMEN 23t
EAST BRIDGEWATER, MASSACHUSETTS, 02333 £

APPLICATION FOR ONE-DAY LIQUOR LICENSE FOR CENTER AT
SACHEM ROCK {GHAP. 138, 5.14) (To be drunk on the premises)

.y A ] LA u [ [}
of e on . 8h mdeuaz Qaﬂg
TO SERVE! M@ Fae § §0.00 (must be enalosed with appileation)

ettty e i

TO: The Board of Seleotmen, Town of Eaxt Bridgewater (Lioensing Luthority)

The undersigned hersby rakes applioatinn for a one day llvensw to sell the above, o be trunk o tha
premisas:(Please print all inf mazqn) (,-
? St ik e / Aot el

Namo of Organization;,

Name of Applicant: /. i, ? 2f 2 14 i ‘l

Addrass: Lfld _+ = /A‘“’I [l L G g2 i77+f
Laoation of Prémises: oy KA’- [ / Y

Aoctivity; "7\’//‘-'”/ o s """/L"’ {

Entartalnment - what type and length of time:

P~ V/Zk"‘/""‘

Date éz 3/ 29 Hours of Serving:_) "~/ l;) “_ o of Sot piBroskon: £~ 7?“"// -

Approximate numlmr in attandance!
Non-profit agenoy: Yed___ @_:.__

Signature of Applicant:

vome Addvosss 17 LetCe Odewires L4k il g 2647
Home ‘Tetephones % ¢S~ 5 9 - 1721 __ Business 'femphomg__' 57% 3M-19be
Date of Birth; J!/ AALd . Plaoe of Birth,__. 25 S 130 i _

|ueidl Security Nuhiser:
FID& if.ﬁ' 3";’{/744‘?




In order {6 be considered for lloense, applioant must submit the folluwing deeuments, Dosuments shall
be Included as attachiunts to applioation. .

Applicant Gogrdinater  BOS Cheok
(?Uﬂni} [nttlal) {Inttal)

1) Proof of Liquor Linbility Insurance Attached?

2) s the Town named as additional insurad party? TVQ/

3) Does the polloy Include the followlng liquor Hability Hmits?
a. At least $2 mililon agarepate il v

b, At least §1 million per coourrence ,_"E_“L

4) Proof of 11Ps training? _LK_..

Applicant must algn complate the followk: gt

sopyand have read the lown of East Bridgewater's Polley on
em " ook and that | agven so comply wl b all terms sontained

I, herahy certify that ) have reosive
Sarving Alochatl at the Cantar.at

Signature of Applivant, ]

§ l 5%
Rental Cortiinator Approval:, MML/‘\‘ e, DatEY A 2'0

Police Chief Approvat__ .~V /“’/ Dates, _; [ 1’4’2’0 2w
Detalt Requlred:_ﬂg__,_ " Tatal Hfaum:,_,_,: . Amount: §__ e

GE

Board of Selectmen Approvai

Date:_ ..

Board of Selectmunliuenaing Authority

Na speslat Hicensae may selt or deliver any ateoholle bevaragea betwaen the houre of 2:00 a.m. and 8:00 a.m.
Speolal livenseet raay »ell ot servi alookiollo beverages hetween tha hours o) 11:00 a.m, to 100 a.m,
Monday terough Saturday ane 12:00 p.m. to 1:00 1. on Sine iys. Notwithatandling, the Board of Soldatien
may alter iie apeoliic fiours and terms of sale and service vfaluohol by the torms of the One-day Licéiise,




EFFECTIVE: JANUARY 27, 2020

Non-Profit Funding Policy

Purpose: To establish a policy that ensures an accountable, objective, and fair process
for submitting, reviewing, and approving nonprofit agency grant or loan requests.

Policy: The Town of East Bridgewater has no statutory requirement to fund nonprofit
agencies. Accordingly, it is the policy of the Town not to provide recurring annual funding
to non-governmental agencies, aside from those who provide a vital service to the Town.
Notwithstanding the above, the Town of East Bridgewater may, when circumstances
warrant, elect to enter into a contract with a non-profit agency to provide services that are
vital to the Town. In each case, the Board of Selectmen will carefully review the
circumstances surrounding the request and determine the urgency of need of the agency’s
requested assistance and its value to the town.

~ In each case, the programs or services provided by the non-profit agency must do one or
more of the following:

e Provide a vital service that the Town does not provide

« Provide a service for the Town through means that are more cost-effective or
operationally expedient than what the government can provide

o Fill in a critical gap that may exist between government services and community
needs

Procedures:

1. Application Process

« A public notice announcing the annual review process for applications will be made
on the Town’s website in February of each year. This annual process Is timed to
complement the annual budget process.

« The application form will be available from the Town’s website and at the Board of
Selectmen’s office.

 Non-profit agencies that have a compelling need for funding may complete the non-
profit funding application.

o Applications are made available annual in November and are due back to the
Treasurer/Collector by the published deadline.

e Applications received after the published deadline will not be considered for inclusion
in the annual budget for funding in that fiscal year.

« Incomplete applications will be deemed ineligible for funding and will be returned
to the nonprofit agency with an explanation of the rejection.

Page 1 of 4




EFFECTIVE: JANUARY 27, 2020

Non-Profit Funding Policy

The submission of a complete and compelling application is not an assurance of
funding.

A public hearing will be held to allow nonprofit applicants to address the Board of
Selectmen and for the public to comment on the merits of the funding request.

2. Review and Funding Process

The Finance Committee will review eligible applications.

A recommendation for funding and a recommended amount will be presented to
the Board for their consideration as part of the annual budget process.

Upon the approval of the annual budget, letters will be sent to the agencies who
submitted applications for funding, notifying them of the outcome of their requests.
If approved for funding, the agency will coordinate with designated Town staff for
completion of the required contract.

The Town will consider funding on an annual basis only.

Applications for funding are effective for one year. Each new budget year will
require validation and submission for each funding request.

Funding Criteria: Applications will be reviewed and recommended for funding based on
the following:

Must submit IRS tax-exempt determination letter stating 501(c)3 non-profit status
Must submit a completed application by the published deadline

Must state community need for services and provide a service that meets the
descriptions in the policy statement above

Must state achievable, outcome-based goals and outline a plan to meet goals

Must not duplicate services already funded by the Town of East Bridgewater

Must demonstrate the diversity of funding sources

Must demonstrate financial stability

Provide a most recent 990 Form

Requirements to Receive Funding:

Enter into a contract with the Town for the delivery of services; the contract will

include:

a. the scope of services to be provided

b. payment arrangements

c. a requirement for performance monitoring and submission of an annual report
documenting program success

Page 2 of 4




EFFECTIVE: JANUARY 27, 2020

Non-Profit Funding Policy

e The Town, at its discretion, may require an examination of any agency'’s financial

statements.

e An annual performance report documenting the use of the Town's funds and the
accomplishments of the program will be submitted at the end of the fiscal year.

Failure to comply with any of the above requirements may result in the suspension of

current funding and/or elimination of future funding.

EFFECTIVE DATE:

This Policy was adopted by the Board of Selectmen on JANUARY 27, 2020 and shall

become effective immediately.

William Dowling, Chairman Board of Selectmen Date:
Carole Julius, Vice Chairman Board of Selectmen Date:
David Sheedy, Clerk Board of Selectmen Date:

Page 3 of 4




EFFECTIVE: JANUARY 27, 2020

Non-Profit Funding Policy

Organization Name:

Address:

Phone Number: Fax Number:

Contact Person / Title:

Email Address:

Financial Information

Total Annual Budget:

Total Clients Served Annually:

East Bridgewater Residents Served Annually:

Please attach a copy of your annual budget

Funding Request Information

Please attach a document detailing the following information:

Funding amount requested;

Funding uses; ,

Scope of services to be provided using the funds;

Documentation on East Bridgewater residents who will benefit from the

services/program; '

A copy of the last annual audit completed by the organization;

A brief synopsis of the reporting which will be provided to the Town to ensure

compliance with the use of the funds;

7. 501(c)(3) non-profit organizations must provide a copy of the previous calendar
year form 990; and

8. a listing of board/organization members.

il L s

o v

Signed:
Name:
Title:
Contact Information:

Page 4 of 4




EFFECTIVE: JANUARY 27, 2020

Social Media Policy Statement

Social media and social network sites can serve to further enhance communications
between the Town of East Bridgewater and the public in support of the goals and
objectives of the Town of East Bridgewater. Social media can facilitate further discussion of
local and regional issues, operations and services by providing members of the public the
opportunity to participate in many ways using the Internet. Submission of comments by
members of the public constitutes participation in a public forum and all content is a matter
of public record.

1. Identification

All visitors who partake in social media sponsored by the Town shall be clearly identified by
their name and image as provided to the social media service in use. The Town will
represent social media sites through the official website for the Town of East Bridgewater,
only if administrated and moderated by Town employees, committee members, board
members or commission members. Links, and their placement or location within the official
Town website, are within the sole discretion of the Town of East Bridgewater, and may be
removed or discontinued by the Town at any time and without notice.

2. Online Discussions and Open Meeting Law
Members of boards, committees and commissions cannot participate in a discussion in any

soclal media platform in which a quorum of members is present.

3. Disclosure requirements
E-discovery laws and policies apply to social media content and therefore, all social network

sites and entries are subject to public disclosure.

4, Content Moderation
The Town reserves the right to restrict or remove any content that is deemed in violation of

this policy or any applicable law or regulation. All departments, boards, committees,
commissions, etc. that choose to have a presence on the web using social media will
designate a moderator. The moderator will submit information to Town concerning their
web presence. The soclal networking postings and comments containing any of the
following forms of content or commentary are not allowed for posting and will be removed
by the moderators: :

« Comments not topically related to the particular site or blog article being commented
upon;

« Profane language or content;

« Content that promotes, fosters, or perpetuates discrimination on the basis of race,
creed, color, age, religion, gender, marital status, status with regard to public
assistance, national origin, physical or mental disability, sexual orientation or
ancestry;




EFFECTIVE: JANUARY 27, 2020

Social Media Policy Statement

Sexual contenit, links to sexual content or harassing behavior;

Solicitations of commerce;

Conduct or encouragement of illegal activity;

Information that may tend to compromise the safety or security of the public;
Content that violates a legal ownership interest of any other party.

® ® ¢ & o

Further, the Town also reserves the right to delete comments that:

« Encompass spam or include links to other sites;
» Promote particular services, products or political organizations;
« Infringe on copyrights or trademarks;

» Foster personal attacks of any kind.

5. Facebook and other social media platforms (Twitter, Tumblr, LinkedIn, etc.)

Social media platforms are a social networking service that allows users to connect with
others to share information, media and comments. While people use these social media
outlets in many different ways for both personal and professional reasons, as a matter of
policy:

« The Town’s use of social media is intended as a means to provide announcements
and updates on current events or notices to any other users who elect to watch or
follow our feeds;

« The accounts are maintained and monitored by Town representatives;

o Also note that these services are hosted by third parties and are governed by their
own website policies, which include Facebook’s Privacy Policy and Terms of Service.

6. Definitions:
Social Media

A social media website is a presence on a social media application that is usually
maintained by an individual and has regular entries of commentary, descriptions of events,
or other material such as graphics or video. A social media identity is a specific user identity
that has been registered on a third party social media site and is associated with the
website, Government social media sites or identities typically provide forums for
commentary or news on topics related to the government agency that hosts the social
media site or has secured the social media identity. A typical social media site (whether
hosted by the Agency or a third party) combines text, images, and links to other websites
related to the topic and enables readers to leave comments in an interactive format.




EFFECTIVE: JANUARY 27, 2020

Social Media Policy Statement

William Dowling, Chairman

Carole Julius, Vice Chairman

David Sheedy, Clerk

Approved by the BOARD OF SELECTMEN

Date: JANUARY 27, 2020




EFFECTIVE: 1/27/2020

Vehicle Use Policy

PURPOSE AND SCOPE:
The purpose of this policy is to establish guidelines and standards for:

o Vehicle Uses — Municipal, Personal, and Stipends

o Personal Vehicle Use for Work Related Travel

¢ Municipal Vehicle Assignments

e Commuting and Imputed Tax

» Vehicle Accident Reporting

o Responsibilities When Driving a Municipal or a Personal Vehicle
¢ Policy Exemptions '

APPLICABILITY

The entire policy applies to all General Government employees. Employee’s whose
employment is regulated by individual agreement or collective bargaining agreements are
subject only to those portions of this policy that are not specifically regulated by law or
agreement.

If any provision of this policy violates any governing law or regulation, or if any law or
regulation applicable to this policy becomes effective after the effective date of this policy,
then this policy shall be deemed changed to be in compliance with such governing law or
regulation.

DEFINITIONS

Vehicle Stipend — the amount approved by the Board of Selectmen to compensate an
employee for regular and routine use of a Personal Vehicle for work related travel. Vehicle
Stipends are considered a salary item and as such, are subject to taxation.

Expense Reimbursement — payment for approved expenses relating to Personal
Vehicle use upon receipt of written documentation. Expense reimbursement is not
considered to be a salary item.

Municipal Vehicle — those automobiles, truck, vans, or other self-propelled equipment
owned, rented, or leased by the Town and licensed for travel on a public way.

Personal Vehicle - that vehicle owned or available for private use by the employee.

Page 1 of 14




EFFECTIVE: 1/27/2020

Vehicle Use Policy

Commuting — the use of Municipal Vehicle for travel between the employee’s residence
and his or her principal work location. Under Internal Revenue Service (IRS) regulations,
the benefit of using a Municipal Vehicle for commuting is considered taxable income to
an employee and the value of the personal use of the Municipal Vehicle will be included
in his or her compensation.

VEHICLE USES

Municipal Vehicles: It is the policy of the Town that certain positions require employee
access to Municipal Vehicles, either during their work shift or on a 24-hour on-call basis.
Municipal Vehicles are not Personal Vehicles and are not for personal use. Municipal
Vehicles should be viewed as belonging to the citizens and are assigned solely for
purposes consistent with providing services to those citizens.

Personal Vehicles: It is the policy of the Town to reimburse employees for reasonable
expenses which they incur as a result of Personal Vehicle use on behalf of the Town.
Receipts and Expense Reports must be submitted in a timely manner in order for
employee to be reimbursed for such expenses.

Vehicle Stipend: It is the policy of the Town that in the event an employee is required
to use his or her Personal Vehicle on a year round basis, and that employee has not been
assigned a Municipal Vehicle, the Board of Selectmen may authorize the payment of a
Vehicle Stipend. Such stipend may be rescinded with 90-day written notice and will not
be paid in combination with personal automobile expense reimbursement.

Registering and Insuring a Vehicle: Whenever a new vehicle is purchased and
registered. The Town Administrator’s office must be notified and approptiate paperwork
completed immediately to add the vehicle to the Town’s insurance policy.

Page 2 of 14




EFFECTIVE: 1/27/2020

Vehicle Use Policy

ADMINISTRATIVE REQUIREMENTS

Reimbursement of Work-Related Travel Expenses: When an employee is
authorized to use a Personal Vehicle for work-related travel, he or she shall be reimbursed
for mileage at the IRS standard mileage rate, unless covered by contract or stipend.
According to the IRS, the standard mileage rate for business purposes is based on an
annual study of the fixed and variable costs of operating a vehicle. Employees will be
notified by the Town Administrators of any changes to the IRS rate.

In accordance with IRS regulations/rulings, the mileage rate is intended to cover, but is
not limited to, the cost of fuel, repairs, insurance, all operating costs, and general wear
and tear on the Personal Vehicle.

In addition to the mileage rate, the Town will reimburse employees authorized to travel
outside of the Town, driving a Personal or Municipal Vehicle, within the scope of
employment, for tolls and reasonable parking expenses, when receipts are provided.

Employees receiving a Vehicle Stipend will not be reimbursed for tolls, but may be
reimbursed for reasonable parking expenses. Employees will not be reimbursed for tolls
that are paid by the employee during his or her normal commute to work.

Insurance: Employees who are authorized to use Personal Vehicles for work related
travel are required to show proof to their Department Head, on an annual basis, of the
following minimum levels of insurance coverage:

o Bodily Injury: $100,000/$300,000
o Property Damage: $100,000

Employees will not be reimbursed for commuting between their homes and offices or
other regular work locations. :

In order to be reimbursed for Personal Vehicle use, employees must complete a Payment
Form provided by the Treasurer / Collector and submitted with appropriate supporting
documentation and/or receipts in a timely manner.

Page 3 of 14




EFFECTIVE: 1/27/2020

Vehicle Use Policy

EMPLOYEE DRIVING RECORDS

Employees in the course of their employment on a regular basis may be subject to driving
record check, through the Registry of Motor Vehicles. This is necessary for the Town to
appropriately identify potential risk of liability.

A copy of the operators Massachusetts driving record (MVR) shall be obtained by the
Town to verify the historical driving record of the operator. This will also be obtained on
a quarterly or at least annual basis.

If the operator has an out of state license, then the operator must provide, upon request,
a copy of their existing state driving record to the Town Administrators Office. Any out of
pocket expense in obtaining a copy of the driving record will be reimbursed by the Town
upon submission of a receipt, in a timely fashion.

Driving records shall be reviewed by the Town Administrator and/or Department Head.

Driving records determined to be a safety concern by the Town Administrator, may result
in the disapproval of an employee’s vehicle use in the course of employment, after
consultation with the appropriate Department Head.

ASSIGNMENT OF MUNICIPAL VEHICLES

Employees are required to have a valid motor vehicle license for the class of vehicle to
be operated issued by the Commonwealth of Massachusetts or their state of current
residence and must show proof of such valid license to his/her Supervisor or Department
Head prior to being assigned a Municipal Vehicle.

The assignment of Municipal Vehicles for 24-hour use will be made by the Town
Administrator, and will only be considered for employees who require a vehicle for the
ordinary and necessary discharge of their job functions, as identified in an approved
position description provided by the Town Administrator. The following criteria will be
used in the determination of eligibility for 24-hour vehicle use:

o Officially designated on-call status;

e Requirement for frequent emergency availability during non-working hours;
o Issuance of a pager or other communication device; and/or,

o Emergency or other equipment contained in the vehicle.

Page 4 of 14




EFFECTIVE: 1/27/2020

Vehicle Use Policy

Municipal Vehicle assignments may be rescinded in writing for good reason or cause by
the Town Administrator.

Prior to the assignment of a municipal a copy of the operators Massachusetts driving
record as described in this policy,

Employees assigned a Municipal Vehicle for 24-hour use involving a commute of more
than 25 miles one way, shall reimburse the Town for the additional fuel cost as
determined by the Town Treasurer / Collector. Employee who have been assigned a
- Municipal Vehicle and have established commuting patterns of more than 25 miles one
way prior to July 2006 shall be exempt from this provision, as long as there is no break
in assignment of a Municipal Vehicle greater than 6 months, after which the exemption
will no longer apply.

Imputed Income Taxation

Employees authorized to commute in @ Municipal Vehicle may be subject to imputed
income regulations as set forth by the Internal Revenue Service, which considers a certain
portion of the vehicle use (namely the commute) to be income for the purposes of income
taxation. The Town Treasurer / Collector shall be responsible for determining any tax
liability and will be provided with the names of all employees authorized to use Municipal
Vehicles for commuting purposes, and the normal, one-way commuting distance, each
December 15,

Employees who are assigned marked and unmarked police vehicles, and/or Municipal
Vehicles that meet eligibility criteria as defined under 26 CFR 1.274-5T will not be subject
to imputed income taxation as a result of the vehicle assignment.

RULES & RESPONSIBILITIES

Employees who drive a Municipal or Personal Vehicle are responsible for, but not limited
to, the following:

o Municipal Vehicles may only be used for legitimate municipal business.

o Individuals assigned a Municipal Vehicle with commuting privileges may take
“incidental personal uses” such as stopping at a grocery store or going to the bank,
on his/her way home, but only if the stop does not add mileage to the trip.

e Operators should exercise sound judgment at all times when using assigned
Municipal Vehicles and should avoid the appearance of misuse.

Page 5 of 14




EFFECTIVE: 1/27/2020

Vehicle Use Policy

The Massachusetts Ethics Code discusses unwarranted privileges. Using public
equipment or resources for personal use constitutes use of an official position to
obtain an unwarranted privilege not similarly available to others. Misuse of an
assigned Municipal Vehicle is an ethics violation.

Municipal Vehicles will not be used to transport any individual who is not directly
or indirectly related to municipal business. Passengers shall be limited to Town
employees and individuals who are directly associated with Town work activity
(committee members, consultants, contractors, etc.). Family members shall not
ordinarily be transported in Municipal Vehicles. Police Officers transporting
individuals in the performance of their normal job duties are exempt from this
provision.

The use of Personal Vehicles for transporting individual’s unrelated to municipal
business shall not occur on town work time.

Municipal Vehicles shall contain only those items for which the vehicle is assigned.
The Town shall not be liable for the loss or damage of any personal property
transported in the Municipal Vehicle or for any personal property while using their
Personal Vehicle for work related travel.

Employees are expected to keep Municipal Vehicles clean, and to report any
malfunction, damage, needed repairs or other vehicle problems to their
supervisors immediately. |

Employees assigned Municipal Vehicles for commuting purposes are expected to
park such vehicles in safe locations and to lock the car when not in use. Operators
should never leave vehicles unattended with the ignition keys in the lock or
anywhere in the vehicle.

Unless expressly exempted by law, employees are to ensure that they and all
passenger(s) in a Municipal Vehicle wear seat belts at all times, if the Municipal
Vehicles is so equipped.

All operators of vehicles that require a CDL license, must be tested for drugs and
alcohol as provided by US DOT regulations and the town drug/alcohol policy.
Employees may not operate Municipal Vehicles or Personal Vehicles being used for
work related travel, under the influence of alcohol, illegal drugs, or any controlled
substances.

Employees are prohibited from possessing open alcoholic containers, illegal drugs,
or controlled substances in a Municipal Vehicle or in a Personal Vehicle being used
for work related travel.

Page 6 of 14




EFFECTIVE: 1/27/2020

Vehicle Use Policy

The transporting of unopened alcoholic containers is limited to “incidental personal
use” as described in this policy.

Police Officers who are required to carry prohibited items in performing their
normal job duties are exempt from applicable provisions.

Employees operating a Municipal Vehicle or a Personal Vehicle while on work
related travel, must maintain a valid motor vehicle license issued by the
Commonwealth of Massachusetts or the state of their current residence, which
must be provided upon request by a Supervisor during a specific or periodic license
check.

Employees operating a Municipal Vehicle or a Personal Vehicle while on work
related travel, shall drive defensively and obey all applicable traffic and parking
regulations, ordinances, and laws.

Employees who incur parking or other fines/citations while operating or using an
assigned Municipal Vehicle or using a Personal Vehicle on work related travel, will
be personally responsible for payment of such fines/citations, unless payment of
such fine/citation is approved by the Town Administrator,

Employees who are issued citations for any offense while operating or using a
Municipal Vehicle must notify their Supervisor immediately when practicable, but
in no case later than 24 hours after the issuance of an issued citation.

An employee who is assigned a Municipal Vehicle and who is arrested for or
charged with a motor vehicle offense for which punishment includes suspension
or revocation of the motor vehicle license, whether in his or her Personal Vehicle
or in a Municipal Vehicle, must notify his or her Supervisor immediately when
practicable, but in no case later than 24 hours after such arrest or charge has
occurred. License suspension or conviction of an offense may be grounds for loss
of Municipal Vehicle privileges.

No employee may use a Municipal Vehicle for out of state use without advance
approval of the Town Administrator.

When utilizing a Municipal Vehicle, employees are required to obtain fuel from
designated Municipal fueling facilities, unless fueling is required in the course of
out of town travel.

Smoking is not permitted in a Municipal Vehicle in accordance with M.G.L. c270
s22. Those utilizing a Personal Vehicle for work related travel should be considerate
of others in the vehicle that does not smoke.

Page 7 of 14




EFFECTIVE: 1/27/2020

Vehicle Use Policy

CELLULAR PHONES AND HANDHELD ELECTRONIC DEVICES

The use of cellular phone and handheld electronic devices is prohibited. This prohibition
includes the receiving (accepting) or placing calls; retrieving, sending, or responding to
text and image messaging, Internet browsing; reading, drafting, or sending emails;
checking voice messages, and operating any application installed on cellular phones or
handheld devices. In the event of exigent circumstances, employees are expected to
keep the call short, use hands-free options, refrain from discussion of complicated or
emotional matters, and remain focused on the road and driving conditions. Special care
should be taken in situations where there is traffic, inclement weather, or the employee
is driving in an unfamiliar area.

VEHICLE ACCIDENTS

In the event that an employee’s Personal Vehicle is damaged during an approved, work-
related trip, and the damage is not due to negligence of the employee, the Town will
reimburse the employee to cover the part of the cost of repair, up to a maximum of $500
or the amount of the deductible, whichever is less, per occurrence. A copy of a police
report and evidence of the employee’s vehicle insurance deductible (comprehensive or
collision) payment shall accompany any request for reimbursement.

When an employee using a Municipal Vehicle or Personal Vehicle on work related travel
is involved In a motor vehicle accident, the operator must:

o Stop the vehicle
¢ Obtain the following information:
o Name(s) and address(es) of the other driver(s);
o Drivers license number(s) of the other driver(s);
o Name(s) and address(es) of the owner(s);
o Registration number(s) of the other vehicle(s) involved;
o Name(s) and address(es) of other driver(s) insurance company(ies); and,
o Name(s) and address(es) of any witness(es) to the accident.
« Do not admit liability for the accident, even if the employee believes it was their
fault.
o Immediately report details to the employee’s immediate supervisor.

Page 8 of 14




EFFECTIVE: 1/27/2020

Vehicle Use Policy

When any person has been injured and/or when vehicles have suffered significant
damage, the local or state police must be called to the scene.
o Do not move the vehicle in these circumstances until authorized by the policy.

o Unless an injury prevents the operator from doing so, he/she must fill out a Vehicle
Accident Report within 48 hours of the accident. A blank copy of the form may be
obtained from the Town Administrator’s office. The completed VAR shall be filed
with their direct Supervisor.

e The Supervisor shall ensure all information is in the report and file a copy with the
Town Administrator’s office.

o The Supervisor shall also file a copy with the Town Administrator’s Office for
placement in the employee’s personnel file.

SPECIAL CIRCUMSTANCES

This policy is intended to provide a basic framework governing the use of Personal and
Municipal Vehicles in the Town and such cannot contain procedures governing every
situation that might arise. Employees seeking clarification of this policy should contact
the Town Administrator. Exemptions from certain provisions of this policy may be
authorized by the Town Administrator, under mitigating circumstances, after review by
the Department Head. Such exemptions must be documented and signed off by the
employee (see Attachment A), approved by the Town Administrator, and placed in the
employee’s personnel file.

EXEMPTIONS

Exemptions to the Vehicle Use Policy are strictly limited. Exemptions that will increase
the liability to the Town are not allowed. Issues related to insurance coverage,
transportation of individuals unrelated to Municipal business, operating a vehicle without
a valid motor vehicle license, are examples of what may not be exempted.

DISCIPLINE
Failure to comply with any and all applicable provisions of this policy may result in

disciplinary action up to and including suspension or removal of Town vehicle privileges,
suspension and/or termination of employment.

Page 9 of 14




EFFECTIVE: 1/27/2020

Vehicle Use Policy

ATTACHMENT A — EXEMPTION FORM

Employees seeking an exemption from provisions of the Town’s Vehicle Use Policy must
submit this form to their Department Head for review, and then to the Town Administrator
who may authorize limited exemptions to this policy under documented mitigating
circumstances and in accordance with allowed policy exemptions (see Attachment C).
This form also gets noted by the Town Administrator and then placed in the employee’s
personnel file.

Employee Name:

FIRST LAST M.L
Department: Title:

List specific policy sections for exemption consideration and indicate why needed
(attach add’l paper if required):

Employee Signature: Date: / /

Reviewed: Date: / /
Department Head Signature Print Name

Department Head Approved | = NO_ INITIALS _____

Town Administrator Approved  YES _____ NO INITIALS _

Page 10 of 14




EFFECTIVE: 1/27/2020

Vehicle Use Policy

ATTACHMENT B — Acknowledgement

I, (print name), as an employee of the Town of East
Bridgewater, hereby acknowledge that I have received, read, understand, and agree to
abide by the Town’s Vehicle Use Policy.

If assigned a Municipal Vehicle and/or receive a Vehicle Stipend and/or use a Personal
Vehicle for work-related travel, I shall comply with the respective provisions of the policy
or those portions of the policy not specifically regulated by law or collective bargaining
agreement or individual agreement/contract.

In addition, I authorize the Town Administrator to obtain or shall provide to the Town
Administrator (out of state residents), on an annual basis for Municipal Vehicle usage or
on a case by case basis for Personal Vehicle usage, and at no cost to me, a copy of my
driving record, which shall only be used in determining my safety record, enabling me to
be assigned and/or operate a Municipal Vehicle or to use my Personal Vehicle for work-
related travel, should the need be required. In consultation with the appropriate
Department Head, the Town Administrator shall make such a determination.

Once signed, this form will be placed in the employee’s personnel file by the Town
Administrator for records purposes.

Employee Signature: Date: i /

Page 11 of 14




EFFECTIVE: 1/27/2020

Vehicle Use Policy

ATTACHMENT C — EXEMPTION LIMITATIONS

The following is a guide for the Town Administrator in determining what sections of the
Town's Vehicle Use Policy may be exempted.

Keep in mind that Attachment A of the Vehicle Use Policy must be filled out and
appropriately signed, approved, and placed in the employee’s personnel file for an
exemption to be fully authorized.

Only the following sections of the Vehicle Use Policy may be exempted, if the employee
provides an adequate mitigating circumstance(s) that is/are approved by the Town
Administrator.

o If the Town Administrator believes that there are extenuating circumstances that
require an individual to be assigned a Municipal Vehicle for 24-hour usage but does
not meet the eligibility requirements in this section.

o If a compelling business reason is provided and approved by the Town
Administrator that rationalizes why someone should be allowed to commute
greater than 25 miles one-way, then it will not be the financial responsibility on
the employee to reimburse the Town. However, an exemption to this section does
not alleviate the employee from section 5.B.6 (Imputed Income Taxation), which
is governed by law and handled by the Town Treasurer’s office.

o Municipal Vehicles shall only contain items for which the vehicle is assigned. If this
section is exempted, companion section 5.C.4.b shall not be exempted. The Town
shall not be liable for the loss or damage of allowable transported non-work related
items.

o Deals with obtaining fuel from designated Municipal fueling facilities.

Only the above 4 sections of the Veicle Use Policy may be exempted. All other sections
of the policy may not be exempted, whether agreed upon by the Town Administrator.
Exemptions for individuals with contract agreements with the Town are subject to
contract amendments initiated by the Personnel Board to ensure consistency with
application and intent, and subsequently approved by the appropriate appointing
authority.

By allowing exemptions from the Vehicle Use Policy , the Town Administrator have
determined that any of the above exemptions listed on approved Attachment A are
needed for the employee to perform his/her job responsibilities more effectively or that
the indicated exemptions will not inhibit the employee from further meeting his/her job
responsibilities.

Page 12 of 14




EFFECTIVE: 1/27/2020

Vehicle Use Policy

ATTACHMENT D — GUIDELINES FOR ACCEPTABLE DRIVERS

An acceptable rating to drive a Town vehicle or for employees to use personal vehicles
for municipal business shall be 1 or 2.

Rating (based on last 3 years of driving experience)
(1) Superior — no traffic citation or motor vehicle accidents
(2) Good — no more than 1 moving traffic citation, or 1 motor vehicle accident (not
at fault)
(3) Marginal — no more than 2 moving traffic citations, or 2 motor vehicle
accidents (not at fault), or 1 at fault motor vehicle accident
(4)_Probationary status ~ anything in excess of marginal rating. A six months
watch is indicated and MVR's checked at six months intervals.
(5) Unacceptable — any driver whose MVR shows any one of the following records
is not acceptable:

e Three or more accidents (at fault) in the last three years.

o One or more Type A violations in the last three years.

» Any combination of accidents and Type B violations equaling four or more in
the last 2 years.

o An operator's license that has been suspended or revoked within the past
three years.

Type A Violations
. Driving while intoxicated

Driving under the influence of drugs

Negligent homicide arising out of the use of a motor vehicle
Operating a motor vehicle during a period of suspension or revocation of an
operator’s license.

Using a motor vehicle for the commission of a felony.
Aggravated assault with a motor vehicle.

Operating a motor vehicle without the owner’s authorization.
Permitting an unlicensed person to drive.

9. Reckless driving.

10. Speeding contest.

11. Hit and run (bodily injury and physical damage) driving.

P b =

© N o

Type B Violations
All moving violations not listed as Type A violations.

Page 13 of 14




EFFECTIVE: 1/27/2020

Vehicle Use Policy

William Dowling, Chairman

Carole Julius, Vice Chairman

David Sheedy, Clerk

Adopted by the Board on: January 27,

Board of Selectmen

Board of Selectmen

Board of Selectmen

2020

Page 14 of 14




